O Lyl
Itess nos: 2 & 13
Hubbard Ford kartnership, -5 Jle 1304
Architects & Flanning Congultanta,
35 South Audley sStreet,
London W1Y 6HU TMeI/ama/th38

N13/23/5/0037276/R1 & 0C0338L/21

Mr K. Clark 2867

Dear 3ir(s),

Town % Covntry Planning Act 1571 (as amended)
Town & Country Planning (Listed Buildings & Buildings in Conservation

Aresas) Regulations 1977

le: 10 Bedford Square, WC1

1 refer to your letter dated 218t November 1583, revised 29th March 1984,547i%

mmrsuant to condition 3 of planning permiasion dated 17th Novsuber 1982
(Reg.n0.33927(R1)) for refurbistment, extension and conversion of 4=10
Bedford Square and pursuant to conditions 1,2,3(a)-5(e) of listed building
consent dated 17th November 1982 (Reg.m.HB281+9(Rﬂ)) (which was a revised
scheme to that dated 41tk lovember 1981 (Reg.ro HB26CG(RE)) for works of
alteration, refurbishment and extension to 2, © « 77 =Zedford Square.

I have to inform you that this Council hereby approves the details of
(37276(R1)) the works of sxternal refurbishment of 10 Bedford Square &
(1B3384(R1)) the worka of refurbisiment of 10 Bedford Square, as described
in your letter datsd 21st November 1983, revised 29th March 1584 (Reg.no.
37276(R1) & HB3384(R1) and as shown on drawing nos: #438/3B,4C,5C,564-84,
11B,124, 158, 16,17,184.20,21B,22C,23,26A; revised drawings DCO3-D009%, D02,
D03, 064,D011.101014,D6124, 103, 010k, D201A,D203~D210,D301-D313 & F3,Fk.

Informatives: (re: HE237RL(31));

(1) Drawing 10,0202 should be revised to match the details as illustrated
in drawing no.D201i.

(i1) Details of the plaster surround to the cupola (drawing nc.t4),
requires to be submitted for approval.

(iii) Details of such features as chimmey pisces require to be submitted -
for approval.

(iv) Further details are required of the work illustrated in drawing nos.
L438/7B & 4C, as well am of glazing bars and window boxes on drawing
no.EC.

Con'teee



" (10 Bedford 3quare, 4C1 - N13/23/E/0037276/R1 & 0003384/R1) Bontinued.

5ru;ing hda;7oé)fi & F2 and accompanmyins structurzl revort nrepared by
Richard Watkins and Associates, is not being determined, pendings further
investigations for the need for auch strengthening work to taite placwe.
|

|

Yours faithfully

Diraecter
Planning & Communicaticas Iepartment



